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MEMORANDUM 

To:  House Committee on Child Welfare and Foster Care 

From:  Office of Revisor of Statutes 

Date:  February 20, 2023 

Subject: HB 2407: Creating conditions for the administration of certain tests, 

questionnaires, surveys and examinations and eliminating the parental 

consent requirements. 

 

House Bill 2407 amends the statute that deals with nonacademic tests, questionnaire, 

surveys or examination concerning a student or such student’s parent or guardians’ personal 

beliefs or practices.   

The statute would be amended to prohibit any nonacademic survey shall be administered 

to a student enrolled in kindergarten or one through 12 unless (1) such survey does not solicit 

personally identifiable information; (2) each student is informed that the survey is voluntary; (3) 

the parent or guardian receives notice of the administration of the survey; and (4) results are only 

reported as aggregate data.  

Additionally, the section does not prohibit counselors or health professionals in school 

from administering surveys that are related to a student’s receipt of services from such 

professional. Results from those surveys shall not be stored on mobile or electronic devices not 

owned by the school district. 


